McGhie, Travis

From: Christa M Ballew/MAXIMUS <ChristaBallew@maximus.com>

Sent: Friday, June 8, 2018 2:28 PM

To: Harley, Meggan

Cc: MAXIMUS Health Proposals; SMIEligDet_RFP; McLain, Alice; Ambur, Julie
Subject: RE: RFP YH18-0017 Negotiations

Hello Ms.Harley,
The MAXIMUS personnel listed below will attend the discussion on Monday, June 18.

Christa Ballew — Vice President, Ascend Division

Beth Fetzer — Director, Solution Development

Pam Raby — Lead Clinical Consultant

Nancy Shanley — Vice President, Consulting & Policy Analysis
Ken Yuhasz — Director, Finance

We look forward to speaking with you.

Sincerely,

Christa M. Ballew
Vice President

Ascend, A MAXIMUS Company
840 Crescent Centre Drive, Suite 400
Franklin, TN 37067

Office: 877.431.1388 x.3500

Mobile: 312.285.9617
christaballew@maximus.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email, including attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged
information or otherwise be protected by law. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please
contact the sender, and destroy all copies and the original message.

From: Harley, Meggan [mailto:Meggan.Harley@azahcccs.gov]

Sent: Thursday, June 07, 2018 6:46 PM

To: Christa M Ballew/MAXIMUS <ChristaBallew@maximus.com>

Cc: MAXIMUS Health Proposals <MAXIMUSHealthProposals@maximus.com>; SMIEligDet_RFP
<SMIEligDet RFP@azahcccs.gov>; Mclain, Alice <Alice.McLain@azahcccs.gov>; Ambur, Julie
<Julie. Ambur@azahcccs.gov>

Subject: RFP YH18-0017 Negotiations

Importance: High

Ms. Ballew,
Please see attached notification of Negotiations meeting.

Thank you -



Suncerely,
Meggon HMLey | Chief Procurement Officer

AHCCCS | 701 E. Jefferson St. MD 5700, Phoenix, AZ 85034
602.417.4538 | www.azahcccs.gov | meggan.harley@azahcccs.gov

NOTICE: This e-mail and any attachments to it may contain information that is PRIVILEGED and CONFIDENTIAL under
State and Federal law and is intended only for the use of the specific individual(s) to whom it is addressed. This
information may only be used or disclosed in accordance with law, and you may be subject to penalties under law for
improper use or further disclosure of the information in this e-mail and its attachments. If you have received this e-mail
in error, please immediately notify the person named above by reply e-mail, and then delete the one you received.
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail, including attachments, is for the sole use of the intended
recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information or otherwise be protected by law. Any
unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please
contact the sender and destroy all copies and the original message.



